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Dear Dee Allen
 
Thank you for your consultation request
 
Gravesham Borough Council has no observations to make on this request
 
Kind Regards
 
Wendy
 
Wendy Lane (BSc Hons, MSc, MA, MRTPI)
Assistant Director (Planning)
Gravesham Borough Council
Tel: 01474 33 74 01
email: wendy.lane@gravesham.gov.uk
Gravesham Borough Council - Delivering for the Community
 

 
 
From: Riverside Energy Park [mailto:RiversideEP@pins.gsi.gov.uk] 
Sent: 16 November 2018 18:18
To: Riverside Energy Park
Subject: Cory Riverside - adequacy of consultation request - 30 November
 
Dear Sir/ Madam,
 
Please see attached letter which requests a response to the adequacy of
consultation for Cory Riverside Energy Park.
 
The deadline for this response is 30 November.
 
Kind regards,
Dee
 
Dee Allen 
Case Manager 
National Infrastructure Planning
The Planning Inspectorate, Temple Quay House, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1
6PN
Helpline: 0303 444 5000
Email: dee.allen@pins.gsi.gov.uk
 
Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National
Infrastructure Planning)
Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The
Planning Inspectorate)
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